

### Dear Sir/Madam

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Council to be held in the Council Chamber, Municipal Offices, on **Monday 26 July 2010 at 2:30 pm** at which meeting the following business will be transacted and any other business which may be legally transacted at such a meeting.

### **Agenda**

- 1. Prayers
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declarations of Interest
- 4. To approve and confirm the minutes of the meeting held on: -Monday 28 June 2010
- 5. Public Questions
- 6. Communications by the Mayor
- 7. Communications by the Leader of the Council
- 8. Member Questions
- 9. Recommendations from Cabinet
- 10. Four yearly elections

Report of the Chief Executive (Enclosure 10)

11. Appointment of a Parish Councillor representative to the Standards Committee

Recommendation from the Standards Committee (Enclosure 11)

## 12. Notices of Motion

### **Motion A**

Proposed: Cllr Diane Hibbert Seconded: Cllr Les Godwin

In the Local Plan Second Review, adopted in July 2006, it states that the housing requirement for Cheltenham to 2011 'is likely to be met on previously developed

sites and windfall development'.

Starvehall Farm is not a 'previously developed site' but it is an open green space, which has been afforded some protection in the Second Review document. Whilst accepting that the housing requirement for the councils area is kept under regular review we ask Council to agree that there is no need to change the designation of the open green land at Starvehall Farm to housing development within the local plan.

The appropriate way for this sites designation to change is via the Local Development Framework process.

#### Motion B

Proposed: Cllr Diane Hibbert Seconded: Cllr Colin Hay

Whilst accepting that the current policy within the local plan includes a link road, from New Barn Lane to Prestbury Road, to relieve the Tatchley Junction in Prestbury, Council asks officers, in the context of the Local Development Framework, to consider whether the need for this link road in the emerging LDF is still necessary. (Particularly in view of the potential significant increase in traffic that would use the link road as a by-pass.)

Furthermore, In view of the shortage of sports pitches within the Borough of Cheltenham, this Council requests that the GCC recreation field be made available for improved recreational facilities for the wider community. Council requests that The Leader write to the leader of Gloucestershire County Council setting out the view of Cheltenham Borough Council.

## **Motion C**

Proposed: Cllr John Morris Seconded: Cllr Steve Jordan

This council supports the Tewkesbury road traders in their request for compensation for loss of earnings caused by the road works being carried out by Wales and West. We urge Wales and West to compensate these traders for their loss, particularly as this is extra work and disruption beyond the original contract.

# 13. To receive petitions

14. Any other business the Mayor determines to be urgent and which requires a decision

Andrew North Chief Executive